Clarifications to Bidder’s Questions:
Training Modules for Engagement Training
	1
	Can you confirm the total available budget for this contract, including any flexibility for additional requirements or unforeseen costs? We’re concerned about the £40k budget covering what we interpret the requirement to be particularly as it references requiring video/rich media across x9 modules.
	The budget outlined in the tender is the total value estimated for this work

	2
	Are there specific deliverables or milestones that must be prioritised within the budget constraints?
	The request is that all areas of the tender are delivered within the budget and time constraints

	3
	Is there scope for phased delivery or scaling the solution if the budget is limited?
	The budget and timeline are fixed for the delivery of the services required as per the RFQ

	4
	Are there any expectations regarding cost breakdowns or preferred commercial models (e.g., fixed price, time and materials)?
	The contract will be awarded as indicated in the RFQ and using the various scoring weightings that are detailed within.

	5
	What level of subject matter expertise is expected from the supplier team?
	A Practitioner based understanding of the topics and the role they play in engagement planning is required.

	6
	Will the buyer provide access to internal experts or resources to support delivery, or is the supplier expected to source all expertise independently?
	Discussions with the project team will be part of the delivery plan.  This will enable greater understanding of Natural England’s processes and ambitions for this project and its delivery.

	7
	Do you expect the supplier to have readily available materials?
	No

	8
	Do you have content available already that you would like to be used?
	Natural England  has  existing material in our internal “Engagement Hub” that provides tools and guidance, this contract will be aimed at providing an “ethos” and support for preparation and wider systems thinking about the role of engagement in a number of contexts and also provide a pathway and signposting to further existing engagement support.

	9
	Are there particular qualifications, accreditations, or prior experience you require or prefer?
	Yes, as detailed in the RFQ, examples of prior work in the creation of training materials and engagement are required

	10
	Are there examples of previous successful projects or preferred methodologies you’d like suppliers to reference or emulate?
	No

	11
	Are there mandatory platforms, technologies, or integration points we should be aware of?
	The resource created will be housed on Natural England’s internal SharePoint site

	12
	Is there a preferred methodology for stakeholder engagement and training delivery, or are suppliers free to propose their own?
	There are various professional and established approaches to stakeholder, community and public engagement that the contractor should be aware of.

	13
	Will you accept innovative approaches, or do you require strict adherence to existing processes
	Natural England is keen to find the most suitable approached, that may encompass creative and novel approaches

	14
	Are there specific timelines or deadlines that are non-negotiable?
	The project must be completed in the timeline given in the RFQ

	15
	Is there flexibility in contract start and end dates if mobilisation takes longer than anticipated?
	No, this project must be completed in this financial year

	16
	Can you share more detail on how you intend to use and deliver the materials? Is this intended to help create a repository?
	There is an existing Engagement resource on Natural England’s internal SharePoint site. This piece of work is intended to act as a “preparation” and systems thinking resource to prepare for engagement- providing a learning pathway that assists users in finding the right tools and further guidance.

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	



